MINUTES
CITY OF FALLON
55 West Williams Avenue
Fallon, Nevada
June 21,2021

The Honorable City Council met in a regularly scheduled Council meeting on the
above date in the Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford

Councilman James Richardson — not present
City Councilwoman Kelly Frost

City Councilwoman Karla Kent

Captain Ron Wenger

Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee

Deputy City Attorney Trent deBraga

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tedford at 9:00 a.m.
Mayor Tedford led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Mayor Tedford announced that we would have a moment of silence for Jack Beach.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee advised that the agenda was posted in compliance with
the NRS requirements.

Councilman James Richardson was absent for this Council meeting.
Public Comments
Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments
are to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.
No comments were noted.
Approval of Warrants
A) Accounts Payable

B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

June 21, 2021 Fallon City Council Meeting 1



Councilwoman Kent motioned to approve the accounts payable, payroll and customer
deposit warrants; seconded by Councilwoman Frost and approved with a 2-0 vote by the
Council.

Presentation of the Police Department report for May 2021

Captain Ron Wenger asked the Council if they had any questions regarding the graphs
that have been submitted with the report included in the agenda.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any questions regarding the report.

No comments were noted.

Captain Wenger informed the Council that they have received their Citizen Surveys. We
had very satisfied, satisfied, and no dissatisfied. Any questions? The last assistance we provided
for a hotel was a one-night accommodation in December 2020, for a transient that had no local
resources. We did the indoctrination May 3™, at NAS Fallon for 19 incoming service members
regarding local laws and things that would affect them in Fallon. We did the DUI Training at
NAS Fallon on May 21%, and at that point Officer Bernard met with the sailors and discussed
the DUI laws. They are calling us frequently for this, and had another one scheduled for June
18" but was canceled due to the new holiday. We are doing a lot at NAS Fallon, talking to the
new sailors coming in. May 20, School Resource Officer assisted Social Worker, Sean Lacow,
who needed assistance in a challenge at Lahontan Elementary. Sean stated that he had 150
students register for the American Heart Association at Lahontan Elementary. Sean stated that
if he had 150 students register for the American Heart Association, he would have a pie thrown
in his face. The students at Lahontan exceeded Sean’s expectations and Sean requested that the
SRO Jacobs be the person who put the pie in his face. Officer Jacobs also participated in a
fundraiser for the American Heart Association and had a bucket of slime poured on him there
with the kids. May 26", Officer Shyne gave students from Numa Elementary School a tour of
the police department and provided them with student stickers. May 27", Officers Shyne and
Zamora brought their patrol vehicles to the Epworth Methodist Church to have them washed by
the Hero’s Club. The Hero’s Club was holding a donation-based car wash. Our Volunteers In
Police Services volunteered 73 hours to the agency. These duties included admin, patrol
COVID-19 vaccines, training, and Helping Hand Contacts. May 3-6, Officer Bernard attended
Firearms Instructor School that was hosted by POST in Carson City. May 24-28, Officer
Edwards attended Crisis Intervention that was hosted by Socials Services Department in Fallon.
This brought all our officers current with our Crisis Intervention Trainings.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council or public had any questions or comments.

No comments were noted.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments
are to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any Council or staff reports.
No comments were noted.

June 21, 2021 Fallon City Council Meeting 2



Executive Session

Mayor Tedford tabled the executive session, as it was not needed at this time.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford

adjournedthe meeting at 9:05 a.m.

Mayor Ken Tedfbrd

Attest: X QQQ_/

Sean C. Richardson, City Clerk-Treasurer

June 21,2021 Fallon City Council Meeting



